

Summary of ITCA GBR Chair's Report 2019

The Report was presented at NS4, Grafham Inlands, Sunday 28 April 2019.

Update on items not covered under the main agenda.

1. Update on changes in Class Roles
 - a. Chair - Martin Cooper
 - b. Secretary - Kathryn Deaton
 - c. Fixtures Lead - Mathew Desorgher
 - d. Marketing - Dan Rees
 - e. CPO - Lynsey Curtis
 - f. Safety Officer - Iain Purrier
 - g. Principal Area Rep - Andrew Goodman
2. RIB's
 - a. Rib custodians
 - b. Purchase of ET Rib
3. Volunteers
 - a. Trialling a new way for volunteers to sign up
 - b. Approx. 80 volunteers required per day at a NS event.
4. Sponsors
 - a. GJW
 - b. Harken
 - c. Optimum Time
 - d. Clip
 - e. Rooster
5. Topper Developments
 - a. 6:1 kicker; New Sail; Mast Step block
 - b. Sharing stand at Dinghy show
 - c. Developing joint video assets
 - d. Attending events –which has worked really well
 - e. Revitalising - 6 boat trailer – TI will fund moving between clubs; link with entry discount to events
6. Membership
 - a. 399 (at April 2019)
7. Prizes
8. Events
 - a. Nationals 2018 largest number of entrants for a few years.
 - b. Worlds in China
 - c. Analysis of event attendance.
9. Open Coaching
 - a. Analysis of areas.